HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 19, 2006
9:42 a. m

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Meyer called the House Finance Conmittee neeting to
order at 9:42:13 AM

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representati ve Ri chard Foster
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative Ji m Hol m
Representati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Mke Kelly
Representative Beth Kerttul a
Representative Carl Moses
Representati ve Bruce Weyhrauch

MEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

SUMVARY

HB 362 "An Act increasing the base student allocation
used in the fornula for state financing of public
education; and providing for an effective date."
CS HB 362 (FIN) was REPORTED OUT of Committee with
t wo new fiscal not es and i ndi vi dual
recommendat i ons.

#hb362

HOUSE BI LL NO 362

"An Act increasing the base student allocation used in the
formula for state financing of public education; and
providing for an effective date."

Co-Chair Meyer noted that public testinony had concluded in
the previous week, on April 7. He noted that since there

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 04/19/06 9:42 A M



had been a considerable anpbunt of testinony, no further
i nformati on woul d be taken.

Representative Chenault MOVED Anendnent #1, 24-GH2038\A. 2,
M schel, 4/5/06. Representative Stoltze OBJECTED

Representative Chenault spoke to the anendnent. He noted
that area cost factors had been a major issue for a nunber
of years in his school district, as well as Statew de. He
di scussed the inpact of SB 36, and noted that the nunbers
may have been speculative at the tinme the bill was
i nt roduced. He pointed out that over the past ten years,
studi es had been conpleted by the Department of Education

The results of these studies seemto indicate that initia

calculations were in fact flawed from vari ous perspectives.
He proposed that the tinme had cone to take right action. He
noted that the anmendnent was based on a portion of the
Ei scher study. He expressed his disconfort wth the
accuracy of the study, but pointed out that districts
St at ewi de had been hurt by SB 36. He stated that over the
past two years, he had discussed this problem with various
| egislators, and stressed that it nust be addressed at this
time. He commented that to add nore foundation funding did
not address the problem but rat her wi dened the
di screpanci es between cost differential nunbers and thereby
exacer bated the probl em

9:46:48 AM

Representative Chenault stated his intention to pronote
contention with the cost differential. He W THDREW t he
anmendnent, citing the current ongoi ng negotiations toward an
appropriate conprom se. He reiterated his belief that
sinply placing nore noney into schools would not ultimtely
remedy the cost differential. He noted that all options had
drawbacks, and that discussions were ongoing. He expressed
that he did not wish to hold up the bill, but to address

this issue through another avenue, creating a renedy that
would ultimately solve the problem He stated his belief
that the amendnent woul d pass on the House Floor, but noted
that it depended in the long run on support fromthe Senate
as well. He stressed the inportance of efforts to reach a
conprom se that would be acceptable to both the House and
Senat e.

9:48: 51 AM

Representati ve Chenault suggested that |egislators have the
courage to address the cost differential, which he commended
as right action.

Representative Kelly suggested that if in the negotiations a

conprom se was reached to address all districts, a cap
should also be inplenented, as well as a hold harnless

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 04/19/06 9:42 A M



clause for certain areas. He suggested that the underlying
i ssues were less clear than sinply the nunbers.

Represent ati ve Foster t hanked the Co-Chair for his work
on the anendnent, and expressed support.

Representative Joul e al so expressed his support and thanked
the Co-Chair for raising inportant issues. He noted that
the i ssues facing schools since SB 36 were not always raised
and discussed on the Floor. He acknow edged that the court
system mght ultimately solve the question, but suggested
t hat di scussion of the issues was necessary.

9:52:15 AM

Co- Chair Meyer commented that his office had worked wth
Representative Chenault for two years to create a solution
for all districts Statewide, and had reached a point of
exhausti on. He acknow edged that Representative Chenault’s
district had lost students, and therefore |ost noney.
However, he stressed that a long-term solution was needed,
and expressed a desire to resolve this legislatively and not
t hrough the courts.

9:53: 20 AM

Co-Chair Meyer MOVED Concept ual Amendnent  #2a  (Meyer).
Representati ve Chenault OBJECTED

Co-Chair Meyer discussed the anmendnent. He expressed the
desire to address not only the cost differential, but also
to add to the foundation fornmula. He pointed out that even
with the Governor’s proposed $90 nillion increase in
fundi ng, nost schools were falling short. He noted that his
own district was currently $2 million short of neeting basic
needs. He explained that the Anmendnent would result in an
overall increase of $6 mllion, increasing the Governor’s
proposed anount to $96 million. The Anmendnment changes the
foundation formula amount from $5,352 to $5, 380. Co- Chai r
Meyer proposed that it would benefit all districts with an
i ncrease.

9:54: 56 AM

Representati ve Chenault REMOVED his OBJECTI ON
9:56:12 AM

Representative Kelly MAINTAINED an OBJECTI O\ He expressed
concern over the significant increases in the State budget.
Wiil e he acknowl edged the legitimate need of schools, he
pointed out Commttee concern over escalating costs, and
suggested that the State budget could not support continued
i ncreases.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 04/19/06 9:42 A M



Co- Chair Meyer pointed out that the University had received
a fifteen percent increase, and suggested that parity was
needed between higher education and K-12 education. He
proposed that K-12 education should be the first funding
priority.

9:57:19 AM

Represent ati ve Foster expressed support of the anmendnent,
and pointed out that, between the expense of the retirenent
system and increased energy costs, the Governor’'s $90
mllion did not actually represent much of a budget increase
for school s.

Representative Stoltze stated that his school districts
needed an increase to neet their shortfalls, and noted that
t he proposed increase was still not adequate.

Representative Joul e stated that he would support the
anmendnent, but did not find it adequate. He stressed the
need to support all districts, and expressed that to take
care of just one district when others were in simlar need
was unsettling. He acknow edged the Amendnent as a snall
positive step forward.

9:59:18 AM
Representative Kerttula comrented t hat W th smal | er
districts such as Juneau, the gap that needed to be filled
was nore significant. She expressed support for the
Amendnment .

A ROLL CALL VOTE was taken on the MOTI ON

FAVOR Joule, Kertulla, Mses, Stoltze, Wyrauch, Foster,
Hawker, Meyer.

OPPCSE: Kelly, Holm Chemaul t.
The Anmendment PASSED on a Vote of 3 to 8.
10: 01: 18 AM

Representati ve Weyhrauch MOVED Anmendnent #2, 24-GH2038\A. 4,
M schel, 4/5/06. Co-Chair Meyer OBJECTED.

Representative Weyhrauch referred to t he need for
incremental adjustnents. He recalled earlier discussions
surroundi ng long-term  sol utions and conment ed on

overcrowding in classroons. He proposed that the anpbunt in
Amrendnent #2 was identical to the amunt contained in
Amendnent #1 if one were to add the changes to the funding

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 04/19/06 9:42 A M



formul a. He pointed out that the funds needed for |arger
metropol itan areas were bei ng addressed, but not for smaller
ar eas.

Representative Chenault for clarification on the total
dollar anobunt of the increase proposed by the anendnent.
Representative Weyrauch stated that it totaled $24 mllion
over the current proposed budget.

10: 02: 57 AM

Represent ati ve Hawker expressed that he had been prepared
to support Anendnent #1, and stated that he would support
Amendnent #2.

Co- Chair Meyer called an AT EASE

10: 03: 48 AM
10:11: 25 AM

Co- Chair Meyer RECONVENED the Committee.

Representati ve Weyhrauch explained that his calculations
were inaccurate, and would have led to an increase of $370
mllion and not $24 mllion. He MOVED TO AMEND his
amendnent to the anount of $5,474. Responding to a question
by Co-Chair Meyer, Representative Wyrauch confirmed that
the revised Arendnent would result in an aggregate increase
of $24 mllion.

There being NO OBJECTION, the Anendnent was changed to
reflect the new anount. Co-Chair Meyer MAINTAINED his
OBJECTION to the Anendnent.

Represent ati ve Hawker mai ntai ned his previous support of
the amendnent, but noted that he was not privy to all
executive discussions between bodies. He strongly urged the
Commttee to add sone anmobunt to address costs and equities.

Co- Chair Meyer expressed support of the anmendnent, but al so
stated his concern that passage may hurt the chances of a
change to cost differential. He stated he would vote
agai nst the anmendnent.

Representative Kelly noted that he was still against the
amendnent .

10: 14: 22 AM

Representative Joule stated that the anmendnment was the only
i ncrenment under discussion, but conpared it to the process
over the PPT and gas pipeline. He expressed uncertainty
over the end result, but a desire for a positive outcone.
He understood concern over the Co chairs not inplenenting

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 04/19/06 9:42 A M



the cost differential, but suggested that a sinple anendnent
woul d renedy the problem He stated that at this point
wi th negotiations underway, he mght support the current
steps being made, in the hope that the ultimate goals woul d
be acconpl i shed.

10: 16: 14 AM

Representative Joul e acknowl edged the pressure for all
legislators to find a conmmon ground, and in the interest of
al  owi ng negoti ations, he mght defer to that process.

Co- Chair Meyer assured the Conmttee that the Co-chair would
be undeterred in his efforts.

A ROLL CALL VOTE was taken on Anendnent #2.
FAVOR  Kertulla; Mses; Wyrauch.

OPPOSE:  Kelly; Stoltze; Foster; Hawker; Holm Joul e; Meyer
Chemaul t .

The AMENDVENT FAI LED on a VOTE of 3 to 8.
10: 18: 56 AM

Representative Chenault comented that the process was
ongoi ng and woul d be arduous. He restated the issue of the
cost differential, and the desire of sone to fornulate a new
st udy. He proposed that this would continue the equity
problem in the State, and that at sone point there would
need to be right action. He stated that waiting for a
perfect fornula did not help school districts, and proposed
that now was the tinme for action.

10: 20: 12 AM

Representative Kelly reiterated the idea of a budget
cap, and requested that if an adjustnment such as in
Amendnent #1 occurred, that it not be in addition to the
cap. He raised the issue of sustainability.

Representati ve Foster MOVED TO REPORT HB 362 out of
Conmittee as Anmended, wth individual recomendations and
two new fiscal notes: DEED, Conponent #141; DEED, Conponent
2735. There being NO OBJECTIONS it was SO ORDERED

#
ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 10:21 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 04/19/06 9:42 A M



